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.MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF OF STAFF, U.S. CENTRAL COMMAND .
SUBJECT: Investigation of Alleged Abuse Against Detainee_

7

1. Reference. (U) Joint Staff Memorandum dated 14 Nov 03, subject: Allegation of
Mistreatmant (U). ’

2. Aninquiry was made al direction of US Central Command mncémlng an allegation
of abuse directed against| B 2 8agram Collection Point (BCF) detaines
from 7 April 2002 to 7 Feb 2003. .

3. No interviews wera conducted with anyone who had persona) knowledge of this
detainee. Unfortunately, sll BCP personnel who may have been assoclated with
“havs long since departed the command. An exhaustive review was
conducled of all associated classified official delainee records to include Military Police
custody documents, inlerrogation reports, interrogator notes and Criminal Investigation
Task Force reports, Detainee medical records indicoteflwas treated for asthma
and other minor alments only, Thers is no information to support any claim of abuse
dirgcted against ile he was delained at the Bagram facility.

4. A review o i ommittes of the Red Cross (ICRC)
Further, a review of ICRC Visit Reports
by the CJTF-180 Staff Judge Advocate indicale) j .

-8. Concluslon, Baged on available records and doéuments. allegations of abuse
against cannot be substantiated a1 this time. '
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